
I. ROLL CALL 

Greg Trzupek, Chairman 

REGULAR MEETING 
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 

PLAN COMMISSION 

May 2, 2016 
7:30 P.M. 

Mike Stratis 
Dehn Grunsten 
Robert Grela 

II. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES 

A. April 18, 2016 Plan Commission Regular Meeting 

ill. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

Luisa Hoch 
Greg Scott 
Mary Praxmarer 
Jim Broline, Alternate 

A. Z-05-2016: 10S371 Madison Street (Valincius); Rezoning Upon Annexation and Findings of 
Fact 

Requests rezoning upon annexation to the R-3 Single Family Residence District of the Burr Ridge 
Zoning Ordinance. · 

B. Z-06-2016: 510 Village Center Drive (Coopers Hawk); Special Use and Findings of Fact 

Request special use approval as per the Burr Ridge Village Center Planned Unit Development, 
Ordinance No. A-834-10-05, to permit the expansion of a restaurant with service of alcoholic 
beverages and live entertainment. 

IV. CORRESPONDENCE 

A. Board Report - April 25, 2016 

B. Subdivision Report - April 27, 2016 

V. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 

There are no other considerations scheduled. 



VI. FUTURE SCHEDULED MEETINGS 

May 2, 2016 
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals 

Page 2 of2 

A. May 16, 2016: The following public hearings are scheduled: 

• V-01-2016: 638 Gregford Road (Bryant); Fence Variation 

• Z-07-2016: 1400 Burr Ridge Parkway and 11650 Bridewell Drive (Weekley Homes); 
Planned Unit Development 

B. June 6, 2016: The filing deadline for this meeting is May 16, 2016 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 

PLEASE NOTE: All Plan Commission recommendations are advisory and are submitted to the Mayor and Board 
of Trustees for review and final action. Any item being voted on at this Plan Commission meeting will be forwarded 
to the Mayor and Board of Trustees for consideration at their May 9, 2016 Regular Meeting beginning at 7:00 P.M. 
Commissioner Stratis is the scheduled Plan Commission representative for the May 9, 2016 Board meeting. 



PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 

I. ROLL CALL 

MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF 
APRIL 18, 2016 

The Regular Meeting of the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals was called to order at 
7:30 p.m. at the Burr Ridge Village Hall, 7660 Connty Line Road, Burr Ridge, Illinois by 
Chairman Trzupek. 

ROLL CALL was noted as follows: 

PRESENT: 7 - Stratis, Hoch, Grunsten, Broline, Praxmarer, Grela, and Trzupek 

ABSENT: 1 - Scott 

Also present was Commnnity Development Director Doug Pollock. 

11. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES 

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Grela and SECONDED by Commissioner Grnnsten to 
approve the minutes of the March 21, 2016 Plan Commission meeting. 

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows: 
A YES: 7 - Grela, Grnnsten, Stratis, Hoch, Praxmarer, Broline, and Trzupek 
NAYS: 0-None 
ABSTAIN: 0-None 

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of7-0. 

III. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

Chairman Trzupek confirmed all those wishing to speak during the public hearing on the agenda 
for tonight's meeting. 

Z-02-2016: 100 Harvester Drive (Hampton Falls); Text Amendment, PUD Amendment and 
Findings of Fact. 

As directed by Chairman Trzupek, Mr. Pollock described this request as follows: The public 
hearing for this petition was continuec;l from the March 21 to the April 18 Plan Commission 
meeting. The Commission continued the hearing to allow the petitioner to provide additional 
information and plan revisions; primarily regarding traffic, parking and building elevations. 

Chairman Trzupek asked the petitioner to make their presentation. 

Mr. James Oguin, Attorney for the petitioner, said that the petitioner has been working with their 
design professionals and traffic engineer regarding the additional information and plan changes. 
He introduced Mr. John Neubauer of the Falls Event Center. 



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
April 18, 2016 Regular Meeting 

Page 2 of9 

Mr. Neubauer described the hotel and conference center business. He said the trend in the hotel 
industry is toward limited service hotels that do not provide event space. Mr. Neubauer said that 
his business fills that void and has built event centers for local communities who would have built 
a convention center in the past. He said a project they did in California was a 40 million dollar 
investment and it was determined that the event center had a 200 million dollar economic 
development impact on the local community. He said the Burr Ridge project was a 20 million 
dollar project and could be expected to have a 100 million dollar spin-off. 

Mr. Oguin responded to the specific information and changes requested at the last meeting. He 
described the changes to the hotel building and referenced building elevations and renderings 
submitted for the meeting. 

Chairman Trzupek asked for daytime business use and parking. Mr. Neubauer said the locations 
in California was called a convention center at the request of the local community. He said that in 
terms of daytime business use, they control the number of people who attend events. He said their 
booking agreements would limit the number of persons attending an event based on the parking. 

Chairman Trzupek asked for public comments and questions. 

Mr. Mark Tomas, 7515 Drew Avenue, said that he cannot imagine that anyone would allow an 
event center with such little parking. He said the parking overflow will go into the neighborhood 
and negatively impact those residents. 

Mr. Tomas cited 911 calls to local hotels and that major crimes in Burr Ridge happen at the hotels 
in town. He said that hotels do not provide any benefit to the community, but do bring crime to 
the Village. 

Mr. Phil Lauriciella, 146 Chestnut Hills Circle, said he lives down the street from the hotel and 
event center. He was concerned that they would park on Harvester Drive and into his subdivision. 
He also expressed concern about traffic. 

Mr. Larry Ryan, 113 Chestnut Hills Circle, said in addition to parking, he was concerned about 
the ingress and egress which is already a problem. 

Mr. Bill Collins, 136 Chestnut Hills Circle, said that during the summer there are a lot of events at 
the park district which park on the streets. He was concerned that this would make it worse. 

Ms. Deborah Tice, said that the numbers do not add up. She said with the number of hotel rooms 
and guests at the event center would create parking problems. 

Mrs. Donna Ryan, 113 Chestnut Hills Circle, said that this development would create too much 
traffic. She said there is already a lot of traffic including the office buildings and the SAIA truck 
terminal. 

Chairman Trzupek asked for comments and questions from the Plan Commission. 

Commissioner Stratis said he would defer to Chairman Trzupek and others regarding the 
architecture, but that the building looks good to him. He asked if the event center would generate 
sales taxes. Mr. Pollock said he believes there would be sales taxes generated. Commissioner 
Stratis said that the biggest issue with the project is the parking. 

Commissioner Stratis asked Mr. Pollock if the developer had worked with the Village to resolve 
all of the parking and traffic issues. Mr. Pollock said there was a conference call today and the 



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
April 18, 2016 Regular Meeting 

Page 3 of9 

Village's consultant, Gewalt Hamilton Associates, concluded that the existing streets and 
intersections can accommodate traffic from this site and that with a limit on the capacity of the 
event center during weekdays, there would be sufficient parking. 

Chairman Trzupek confirmed that the different uses have to share parking, particularly on the 
weekends. Mr. Neubauer said that they may limit the area of parking for each business during 
weekdays only. 

Commissioner Stratis asked if Mr. Neubauer was willing to limit the capacity of the event center 
on weekdays to 3 78 persons in order to ensure parking in compliance with the Zoning Ordinance. 
Mr. Neubauer said that they typically do not have more than 150 persons during weekdays but 
occasionally they may have more. He said they will agree to limit the number of persons to a 
maximum of378 persons on weekdays. 

Commissioner Stratis said that he likes the proposed development, but does not see how he can 
vote for it unless there are specific means oflimiting the daytime parking. 

Mr. Pollock addressed the issue of regulating the number of persons during weekdays. He said 
that the petitioner has agreed to limit the number of persons to comply with the Zoning Ordinance. 
He said that if they cannot park on site and they block fire lanes, driveways, or in illegal parking 
spaces in the neighborhood, the Village could issue tickets. He said that if the business were 
continually violating the agreed upon capacity limit, the Village can cite the business for a zoning 
violation. Mr. Pollock stated that the PUD requires shared parking so parking is strictly based on 
the number of parking spaces within the entire PUD, which is 811 spaces, and the required parking 
for the entire development, which with the capacity limit of 3 78 spaces, the required parking is 
811 spaces. 

Chairman Trzupek said that it appears the math in the table prepared by staff does not calculate 
properly. Mr. Pollock reviewed the numbers and said that the actual number may be slightly less 
than 378 but is very close to that number. He said that he is confident that a limit of 350 would 
ensure that parking is in compliance with the Zoning Ordinance. 

Commissioner Hoch said that parking is the biggest issue and she asked about the capacity of 700 
people in the event center. Mr. Pollock said that the 700 capacity is based on the fire codes and 
the maximum number of people that can safely be accommodated in the building. He said that the 
petitioner has provided documentation and testimony indicating that their actual use of the property 
will result in a capacity closer to 400 persons and that they are willing to legally limit the weekday 
capacity to 3 78 persons. 

Commissioner Hoch asked the petitioner if they would be willing to make the event center'Smaller. 
Mr. Neubauer said that the market dictates the size of the event center and they would not be 
willing to make it smaller. 

Commissioner Grunsten asked if it was feasible to put no parking signs on Harvester Drive. Mr. 
Pollock said that the Village Board could do that if determined appropriate. She also asked about 
security and the need for additional police presence. Mr. Neubauer said that for every event at the 
event center they would have a private security officer for every 75 people present. Commissioner 
Grunsten said that makes her feel better. 



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
April 18, 2016 Regular Meeting 

Page 4 of9 

In response to Commissioner Grunsten, Mr. Neubauer said that the water features shown at the 
previous meeting are still included and that parking lot lighting will be included in the building 
permit application. 

Commissioner Bro line said most of the questions he was going to ask were already answered. He 
did not ask about economic impacts and jobs created. Mr. Neubauer said that construction jobs 
are created during construction, plus jobs that are created by service providers. 

Commissioner Praxmarer said that she agrees that the parking seems to be an issue, but that she 
acknowledges that their success is dependent on providing enough parking and they would not 
build the project if they felt there was not enough parking. 

Commissioner Grela said he is not against the proposed uses, but that he is disappointed that the 
petitioner did not respond to the review of the traffic consultant until today and they do not have 
anything in writing. He said that he disagrees that the fire code capacity was not applicable to 
determining parking. He said that parking should be based on maximum occupancy of the 
building. He said that he concludes that the property is very under parked. He asked the petitioner 
what he would do if he had a request for an event that exceeded the maximum number permitted. 
Mr. Neubauer said he would turn them down. 

Mr. Oguin responded that the other locations of the Falls Event Center do not have as much parking 
as this location. He said the petitioner is willing to limit the occupancy during weekdays. 

Chairman Trzupek said that he did meet with the petitioner's architect to revise the building 
elevations and he believes the building is compatible with the existing office building. He asked 
for clarification of the capacity that would be allowed and to be in compliance with the Zoning 
Ordinance. 

Mr. Pollock responded that his calculations indicated that a capacity of 3 78 persons could be 
accommodated while maintaining compliance with the Zoning Ordinance. He explained that all 
of the parking is shared within this PUD and that all of the uses combined would require 811 
spaces ifthe event center is limited to something close to 378 spaces. Mr. Pollock suggested that 
the limit could be reduced to 350 persons so that there is some cushion. 

Mr. Neubauer concluded that his business depends on providing sufficient parking. He said they 
will not be successful if customers have a hard time parking and he is quite comfortable that there 
is more than sufficient parking on this property. 

There being no further discussion, Chairman Trzupek asked for a motion to close the hearing. 

At 9:04 p.m., a MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner 
Grela to close the hearing for Z-03-2016. 

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows: 
AYES: 7 - Stratis, Grela, Grunsten, Hoch, Praxmarer, Broline, and Trzupek 
NAYS: 0-None 

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of7-0. 



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
April 18, 2016 Regular Meeting 

Page 5 of9 

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner Grela to 
adopt the petitioner's findings of fact and recommend that the Board approve a text amendment as 
per Z-03-2016 to add Event Center as a special use in the 0-2 District. 

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows: 
A YES: 7 - Stratis, Grela, Grunsten, Hoch, Praxmarer, Broline, and Trzupek 
NAYS: 0-None 

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of7-0. 

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner Praxmarer 
to adopt the petitioner's findings of fact and recommend that the Board approve an amendment to 
the Estancia PUD as per Z-03-2016 subject to the following conditions: 

1. Development will comply with the revised plans submitted for the April 18, 2016 Plan 
Commission meeting. 

2. Events at the event center shall not exceed 350 persons between the hours of 7 a.m. and 5 
p.m. on Mondays through Fridays. 

3. The trash dumpsters shall be relocated further north subject to the final approval by Village 
staff. The trash enclosures for both buildings shall utilize the same masonry materials as 
the corresponding buildings. 

4. The rooftop screening walls for the existing building at 150 Harvester Drive shall be 
modified to provide horizontal bands that match the shape of the horizontal stripes at the 
top of the building. This work shall be completed prior to issuance of a Certificate of 
Occupancy for the hotel or for the event center building. 

5. Final traffic and parking review comments from the Village's consultant, Gewalt Hamilton 
Associates, shall be incorporated into the plans. 

6. Staff shall review the rooftop screening for the proposed buildings to ensure compliance 
with the Village's required rooftop screening. 

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows: 
A YES: 5 - Stratis, Praxmarer, Grunsten, Bro line, and Trzupek 
NAYS: 2 - Hoch, Grela 

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of5-2. 

Z-03-2016: 9191 Drew Avenue (Kavanaugh); Rezoning Upon Annexation 

Commissioner Broline said he was recusing himself from this discussion as he had a financial 
interest in the property. 

As directed by Chairman Trzupek, Mr. Pollock described this request as follows: The petitioner 
owns the property at the south end of Drew Avenue. The property is not in the Village but is 
contiguous to the north and west. Adjacent properties are within the R-3 and R-2B Districts and 
the petitioner is requesting R-2B District zoning upon annexation into the Village. The petitioner 
has also filed a preliminary plat to divide the property into two lots. 

Chairman Trzupek asked the petitioner to make their presentation. The petitioner was not present. 



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
April 18, 2016 Regular Meeting 

Page 6 of9 

Chairman Trzupek asked for public comments and questions. There were no public comments or 
questions. 

Chairman Trzupek asked for comments and questions from the Plan Commission. There were no 
question or comments from the Plan Commission. 

At 9: 10 p.m., a MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner 
Praxmarer to close the hearing for Z-03-2016. 

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows: 
AYES: 6- Stratis, Praxmarer, Hoch, Grunsten, Grela, and Trzupek 
NAYS: 0-None 
ABSTAIN: 1-Broline 

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0. 

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner Grela to 
adopt the petitioner's findings of fact and recommend that the Board approve Z-03-2016 to rezone 
the property at 9191 Drew Avenue to the R-2B District upon annexation into the Village. 

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows: 
AYES: 6 - Grela, Grunsten, Stratis, Hoch, Praxmarer, and Trzupek 
NAYS: 0-None 
ABSTAIN: 1-Broline 

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0. 

Preliminary Plat of Subdivision - Kavanaugh - 9191 Drew Avenue 

Mr. Pollock reported that the owner of the property that was the subject of the preceding zoning 
request is also asking approval of a preliminary plat to divide the property into two lots. Mr. 
Pollock said that the lots will comply with the Zoning Ordinance but that a subdivision variation 
is requested to allow a cul de sac tmnaround to be built in a reduce right of way width. 

Commissioner Bro line said he is recusing himself from this discussion as he has a financial interest 
in the property. 

Commissioner Grela said even though the turnaround is in a reduced right of way, it is a significant 
improvement of an existing dead end street. 

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Grela and SECONDED by Commissioner Praxmarer 
to recommend that the Board approve the preliminary plat for the property at 9191 Drew A venue 
subject to the conditions in the staff report. 

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows: 
A YES: 6 - Grela, Grunsten, Stratis, Hoch, Praxmarer, and Trzupek 
NAYS: 0-None 
ABSTAIN: 1 - Broline 

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0. 



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
April 18, 2016 Regular Meeting 

Page 7 of9 

Z-04-2016: 7960 Madison Street (Burr Ridge Kettlebell); Text Amendment, Special Use, 
and Findings of Fact 

As directed by Chairman Trzupek, Mr. Pollock described this request as follows: The petitioner 
appeared before the Plan Commission on March 21, 2016 to discuss the classification of his 
business relative to the permitted and special uses in the GI General Industrial District. As a result 
of that discussion, the Plan Commission determined that the business is best classified in the 
existing Zoning Ordinance as a Health and Wellness Clinic which requires special use approval. 
The petitioner operates a fitness facility that consists of small classes by appointment only. 

The Plan Commission also directed staff to prepare a text amendment relative to the existing land
use categories for Health and Wellness Clinics and for Private Athletic Training Facilities. In 
conjunction with the legal notices for the petitioner's special use request, staff has added a request 
for an amendment to the Zoning Ordinance clarifying these use categories. 

Chairman Trzupek asked the petitioner to make their presentation. Mr. Paul Lyngso was present 
and said he would answer any questions. 

Chairman Trzupek asked for public comments and questions. There were none. 

Chairman Trzupek asked for comments and questions from the Plan Commission. There were no 
additional questions or comments. There being no further discussion, Chairman Trzupek asked 
for a motion to close the hearing. 

At 9:25 p.m. a MOTION was made by Commissioner Grunsten and SECONDED by 
Commissioner Hoch to close the hearing for Z-04-2016. 

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows: 
AYES: 7 - Grunsten, Hoch, Stratis, Broline, Praxmarer, Grela, and Trzupek 
NAYS: 0-None 

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of7-0. 

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Hoch and SECONDED by Commissioner Grunsten to 
recommend that the Board approve an amendment to the Zoning Ordinance relative to permitted 
and special uses in the GI General Industrial District as follows: 

• Permitted Use in the GI District: Indeer Private Team Athletic Training and Practice 
Facilities, occupying less than 5,000 square feet of floor area, located in a permanent 
building with no outdoor facilities, and not including any retail, health or fitness facilities 
eltib, or other activities that may be open to the public. 

• Special Use in the GI District: Indeer Private Team Athletic Training and Practice 
Facilities, occupying 5,000 square feet or more of floor area, located in a permanent 
building with no outdoor facilities, and not including any retail, health or fitness facilities 
eltib, or other activities that may be open to the public. 

• Special Use in the GI District: Health and Wellness Clinic, including health and exercise 
facilities by appointment only. 



ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows: 

Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
April 18, 2016 Regular Meeting 

Page 8 of9 

A YES: 7 - Hoch, Grunsten, Stratis, Broline, Praxmarer, Grela, and Trzupek 
NAYS: 0 - None 

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of7-0. 

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Hoch and SECONDED by Commissioner Grela to 
adopt the petitioner's findings of fact and to recommend that the Board of Trustees grant special 
use approval as per the amended Section X.F .2 of the Zoning Ordinance for a Health and Wellness 
Clinic, including health and exercise facilities by appointment only, at 7960 Madison Street subject 
to the following conditions: 

1. The special use approval will be limited to Burr Ridge Kettlebell, LLC as operated by the 
petitioner, Mr. Paul Lyngso. 

2. The business shall be limited to 2,400 square feet of floor area 7960 Madison Street. 

3. All other aspects of the business shall comply with the description submitted by the 
petitioner. 

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows: 
A YES: 7 - Hoch, Grela, Grunsten, Stratis, Bro line, Praxmarer, and Trzupek 
NAYS: 0-None 

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of7-0. 

IV. CORRESPONDENCE 

There was no discussion regarding the Board Report or the Building Report. 

V. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 

S-02-2016: 100 Harvester Drive (Hampton I Falls); Conditional Sign Approval and Sign 
Variations 

Mr. Pollock stated that the petitioner for the Hampton Inn and Falls Event Center project is asking 
for approval of their signs. The signs include two wall signs on the Hampton Inn building, two 
monument signs for the hotel and one monument sign for the Event Center. 

Commissioner Stratis said that he is in agreement with the staff recommendations to require the 
wall signs to be back lit, to require that the hotel monument signs be reduced to comply with the 
traffic directional sign requirements, and to allow the event center monument sign as proposed. 

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner Grunsten 
to adopt the petitioner's findings of fact and recommend approval of S-02-2016 subject to the 
following conditions: 

1. The wall signs for the hotel shall be back lit with opaque letters. 

2. The monument signs for the hotel shall comply with the standards for traffic directional 
signs (four feet in height and four square feet in area). 



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
April 18, 2016 Regular Meeting 

Page 9 of9 

3. All signs shall comply with the submitted plans except as specifically modified herein. 

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows: 
A YES: 7 - Stratis, Grunsten, Hoch, Broline, Praxmarer, Grela, and Trzupek 
NAYS: 0-None 

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of7-0. 

VI. FUTURE SCHEDULED MEETINGS 

Mr. Pollock said that public hearings are scheduled for the May 2, 2016 meeting and are anticipated 
for the May 16, 2016 meeting. 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Grela and SECONDED by Commissioner Hoch to 
ADJOURN the meeting at 9:32 p.m. ALL MEMBERS VOTING A YE, the meeting was 
adjourned at 9:32 p.m. 

Respectfully 
Submitted: 

J. Douglas Pollock, AICP 

May 2,2016 



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

STAFF REPORT AND SUMMARY 

Z-05-2016: 108371 Madison Street (Valincius); Requests rezoning upon annexation to the R-3 
District as per the Village of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance #834. 

Prepared For: Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission I Zoning Board of Appeals 
Greg Trzupek, Chairman 

Prepared By: Doug Pollock, AlCP 
Community Development Director 

Date of Hearing: May 2, 2016 

Petitioner: 

Property Owner: 

Petitioner's 
Status: 

Land Use Plan: 

Existing Zoning: 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

Laisvunas Valincius 

Laisvunas Valincius 

Property Owner 

Recommends Single Family 
Residential Use 

Unincorporated 

Existing Land Use: One, Single-Family 
Residence 

Site Area: 3.3 Acres 

Subdivision: None 



Staff Report and Summary 
Z-05-2016: 10S371 Madison Street (Valincius) 

Page 2 of3 

SUMMARY 

The subject property is unincorporated but contiguous to the Village border. The property owner 
would like to annex the property to gain access to the Village water system on Madison Street. To 
accomplish this, the property owner has filed petitions for annexation and. The annexation will be 
considered by the Board of Trustees after a recommendation regarding zoning by the Plan 
Commission. The zoning requested by the property owner is R-3. 

PROPOSED ZONING 

This petition proposes rezoning upon annexation to the R-3 District. The R-3 District permits lot 
sizes of 20,000 square feet in area. The subject property is large enough to be subdivided. 
Surrounding properties include: 

• To the East: This property was never rezoned after annexation and, thus, remains within the 
R-1 District (five acre minimum). Farther east is the Turnberry Subdivision which was 
developed in 1988 and is within the R-District. 

• To the North: The property adjacent to the north has a pre-annexation agreement with the 
Village and will be annexed immediately after the annexation of the subject property. The pre
annexation agreement does not designate zoning upon annexation for this contiguous property. 

The larger area on the north side of 90th Street is a subdivision platted in Du Page County in 
1931. The lots in that subdivision are 30,000 square feet in area or more. More than half of 
those lots have been annexed into Burr Ridge and the ones that have been rezoned have been 
rezoned to the R-2B District. 

• To the South: Adjacent to the south is an unincorporated parcel. Further south is the Space 
Valley Subdivision (southeast comer of 915t and Madison Streets) with is within the R-3 
District) 

I 

__J 

'OR 

~ 
ffi

BEL":AtR~ 
. . 

/ I. i"CT ".'( 
! \'y --:-1.~ 

------ - ft ~ d. 

R-1 



Staff Report and Summary 
Z-05-2016: 10S371 Madison Street (Valincius) 

Page 3 of3 

COMPLIANCE WITH THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 

The Comprehensive Plan recommends that "Future residential developments should be 
encouraged to have lot sizes of 30,000 square feet or larger." The proposed zoning is R-3 which 
would permit lots of20,000 square feet. 

FINDINGS OF FACT AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

The petitioner has submitted findings of fact which can be adopted if the Plan Commission is in 
agreement with the R-3 District. There is both R-3 and R-2B zoning in the immediate area and 
potentially contiguous to this property. However, the Comprehensive Plan recommends that lot 
sizes consistent with the R-2B District be encouraged whenever possible. 



, . . •I 

0 

~ 1 ..033 m 
183.I! 

173.3 

~ 
2-034 E 

1- 145.21 

l 
I 
I 
l 
I 
l 
I 
l 
t ._ 
66 

l 

l 

"' 

~ 

~ 

~ 

tl 

290,53 

-001 

290.SS 

19-003 

290.53 

18 -004 

290.61 

17 -005 

290.63 

16 -006 

290 ... 

332 

* ,.. 
?::l 
1: 
b 
~ 

~ 

200 
150 

~ • ~~· 

' 

Ill 2.25 Ao -026 

"' i::l 
b 
"' "' 

321.I! ---
290.53 

-002 : 11 -007 

290.55 

:l 12 -008 

• 200.58 

13 -009 

ml 
200.e.1 

~ 14-010 

290.93 

~ 15 -011 

280.86 

--
2.31.88 

8 

132 231.85 

363.05 

m 

2-007 

.$13.112 

~ ~ ~-1--- .. ~ _J -!!}------ - --_ ....... -~ 

~ 

~ 
;., 

~ 
!;! i; 
i; 

66 

: 

~ 

g 

~ 

~ 
lU 
z 
> 

66 

11 7.62 

b 
;;:: 

118.59 

100 

E 

~ 

~ 

;:: 

1-e+T 

m 
2-011 

~ N 

b ;; b ~ 
"' "' "' .... "' 

182.315 182.34 
364.0 

-----
299.03 

...... 
3 

10 -001 a 1-006 ... 

299.08 
299.0& 

9-002 :l 2-007 :l 

299.09 • 2Q9.08 

8-003 3-008 · ~ 
299.11 

ml 299.11 R 
~ 

7-004 ~ • -009 ~ . .. ... , , . 

299.13 
209.13 

8-005 £ 5-010 ~ 
3 

299.16 
299.16 

- - -9Q;ot!-ST-- - - - "411--

100 231 
200.5 

~ 60 

~ g 
~ 

3-012 14-016 G .. ii; 

g 
" 

224.815 l1i a 
"' 

---- ----



Findings of Fact For a 
Map Amendment (Rezoning) to the 

Village of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance 

Section XII . K.7 of the Vi l lage of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance requires the 
following findings for the approval of a request for rezoning . The 
petitioner must respond to and confirm each and eve ry one of these f i ndings 
by indicat ing the facts supporting such findings. 

a. Existing uses o f property within the general area of the property in 
question. 

tlu_~f ro~~ het? Br;Z8 De l'l5
1 

o/- la.~a( avt.o( , lf;cl'cvd-(1 ;5 . 
().JUvc c0rr.dccif~p{ -;fLJ ~ v'1I/ ~ ,of ,~r-~flt'dge .

1 
.R~.£?h~ 

a. Ill f1fycJfi0'1 o,,uO( f/L.Dr13 nub".ol/ 1/1 J7? Vt,, w l flv 
t._ - 3 zai-u.~ ~ · 

b. The z oning clas<dification(s ) o f property within the general area o f 
the property in question. 

c. The suitabil ity o f the p roperty in ques tion to the uses permitted under 
the existing zoning classification. 

P..-J.- fJ <oiU·~ cu.,~f'es et ~'tu.'(1U{"1-(; lof2e of w ooo sa _ML; 
~ lof- CLMlf W0 4 [of eJCG!vo(e (0.'1of' +ftcd: w.o~ to( 1 

hct tt. ~k:>I h1

e_ 

o&ollla, feo( fc!.1 s-ftee.Js iV\ Co-u1e >l ct :fioM ( YO ft f / Mc(£)(, 'so ~i, J 

-~ :S ft- for l10 ./-4 <g+, )J /e{lvt"'-8 03 15~0 ~ f-t- of nd /a_.,c( O-l'(C(i 

d. The trend of development, if any, i n the general area of the prope rty 
in que stion, including c ha nges, i f any, which have taken place in its 
present zoning c lassification; a nd 

Aod: CtfetiJ ; 11 ,~ r/ ,~ 'vi-,'ftj ~rt_ c OYl-e°! . R-3 1 feir-h' l-u. larla
Ott. ·flu._ tCr/lt J?ofe_ e~ Nh:;CtJovi ~-:t- , 

e . The impact upon the object i v e s of the Official Compre he nsiv e P l a n of 
the Village of Burr Ridge , as a mende d. 

(Please t ransc ribe or attach addit i on a l p ages a s necess ary .) 



~ 

"" • g" • 
~ '° ~ 

""' ,,. 
§ 

~ • 

-- LAND SURVEYING SEF!\llCES INC..--

15935 s_ Bat ROAD (708) 645-JJJG 
H.Ot.IER GLEN IL lill491 fox (708) 645-llJB 

PLAT OF SURVEY 

!lo ,65', b 

-fS z 1 Ltoc 

llf'Z /\'.Ski I\l 

!.£00_aEScmF1lilN: 

1ltE J'lOITTtt 333 fEU Of THE Vf£St 332 f"EU or 1HE saum llA!.f 
or 'lH£ SOUTiiWESl" OU.o.Ri"'"t.R QF THE NORTHWEST OUAA'IE!i. OF 
SECTION I, TOWllSHlf' J7 NOITTH. RANCE l l, Ei>ST OF ll-lE '!!11~0 
l'~lNt:l?AI. l.IER!OIN<. IN OUPAGE COUNTY, IU!NOIS, ANO ALSO THE 
SOUlH 16:Z FEU Of THE NORllt 495 FEET Of TttE W£Si" 200 F£EJ 
OF THE Sotliti HAU' Of 1ffE SOUTiiWEST OU.o.RlER OF 11-iE: 
NOR'iHW£:ST QIJIUUB< or SECTIO!ll 1. TOWNSMt? 37 NO!ml. RMtGE 
11. EAST ar THE ll<JRO Pmtll:lPA!. i.IERIOJAN. lN DUPACE COUNlY. 

"""" 
C t.101-1 AOOR 

WODI)- FENCE IS J.o· 
SOUlli OF I.OT UNE 

AA~ Of SURllEY~ 142,957 SO.FT. 
BASIS OF BEARlNGs: ASSUMED 

,- - 3ff 

'"" 
f!illl \l'OllK COllPl.ElEll Oii !1.J!!. llO.Y CF .!ANUAl'<r 20Jl.. 

JITT lANll S\IRVEtlNG SE!!VlCTS 1NCOru-IJRATED !IERWY 
C:SWAES JW\T IT HAS SURVD'£0 Tl-IE TRACI'" OF tAND 
A90vE OESCRll3ED. AND ™T THE HEREON DAAWN P!AT 
IS A C021Ecr llEl'RESENTAllON THER£0F. 



I 

II 

•BOUNDARY • TOPOGRAPHICAL • SUBDIVISIONS • ALTA/ACSM • CONDOMINIUMS • SITE PLANS • CONSTRUCTION • FEMA CERTIFICATES • 909 EAST 31st STREET 
LA G~GE PARK, IWNOiS 60526 
SCHOMIG-SURVEYOSBCGLOBALNET 

WWW.LAND-SURVEY-NOW.COM 
PHONE (708) 352-1452 

LAND SURVEYORS, LTD. SCHOMIG 

PLAT OF ANNEXATION 
TO THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 

PARCEL 1: THE NORTH 333 FEET OF THE WEST 332 FEET OF THE SOUTH HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER 
OF THE NORTHViEST QUARTER OF SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 37 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL 
MERIDIAN, IN DU PAGE COUNTY, lWNOIS. 

PARCEL 2: TI;E SOUTI-l 162 FEET OF THE NORTH 495 FEET OF THE WEST 200 FEET OF THE SOUTH HALF OF 
THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 37 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST 
OF TI-IE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN DU PAGE COUNTY, IWNOIS. 

FAX (708) 352-1454 

THE PROPERTY ANNEXED SHAU_ EXTEND TO THE FAR SIDE OF ANY ROAD OR HIGHWAY AND SHALL INCLUDED ALL OF EVERY ROAD OR HIGHWAY THEREOF. 

URBAN'S OAKDALE MANOR - DOC 316521 

STATE OF IUUNOIS 
COUNTY OF DU PAGE SS. 

NORTH LINE OF 90TH STREEf 

THE TERRITORY DESCRIBED JN THJS Pl.AT OF ANNEXATION JS JDENT!FJED ftS THAT INCORPORATED AND MADE PART 
OF THE VlUAGE OF BURR RIDGE. IWNOIS BY ORDINANCE NUMBE OPTI;D BY THE PRESIDENT 
T AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF SAID VILLAGE ON 

THIS _____ DAY Of ____ AD. 20 __ . 

BY_· ----------------------PRESIDENT 

ATTEST: 

STATE OF IWNOIS ) 
COUNTY OF COOK ) ss. 

____________ VILLAGE CLERK 

I, RUSSELL W. SCHOMIG, A LICENSED !LUNOIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE 
ABOVE PLAT JS AN ACCURATE REPRESENTATION OF THE TERRITORY INCLUDED IN ANNEXATION TO THE VlliAGE 
OF BURR RIDGE, MADE BY ORDINANCE NUMBE ENTITLED, "AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING 
CERTAIN TERRITORY TO THE V1UAGE OF BURR RIDGE:" ADOPTED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
OF THE VIUAGE OF BURR RIDGE ON THl$..__ ___ OAY Of _____ _ 
AD_ 20 __ . 

PREPARED: SEPTEMBER 28, 2015 ( 
-:; / // 

BY· / i.-.. ·J2J? t .7c.·C~ 
RUSSELL W. SCHOMIG; LICENSED U -OR NO 2446 

PLAT: 159936; H22-104 

LDT 1 IN 

ERICKSON MANOR RESUBDMSION 

DOC R1978-068974 

LOT 2 JN 

ERICKSON MANOR RESUBDIVISION 

DOC R1978-068974 

' :N: 

,,, 

SCALE: 1" =50" 



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

STAFF REPORT AND SUMMARY 

Z-06-2016; 590 Village Center Drive (Cooper's Hawk); Requests special use approval as per 
Section VIII.C.2 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to allow the expansion of an existing 
restaurant with live entertainment and service of alcoholic beverages into adjacent tenant 
spaces. 

Prepared For: Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission I Zoning Board of Appeals 
Greg Trzupek, Chairman 

Prepared By: Doug Pollock, AICP 
Community Development Director 

Date of Hearing: May 2, 2016 

Petitioner: 

Property Owner: 

Petitioner's 
Status: 

Land Use Plan: 

Existing Zoning: 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

Aria Group Architects on 
behalf of Cooper 's Hawk 
Restaurant 

Burr Deed LLC 

Architect for Lessee 

Recommends Mixed, 
Downtown Uses 

B2 Planned Unit 
Development 

Existing Land Use: Village Center - Retail, 
Restaurants, Office and 
Residential Condos 

Site Area: 20 Acres 

Subdivision: Burr Ridge Village Center 



Staff Report and Summary 
Z-06-2016: 510 Village Center Drive (Cooper's Hawk) 

Page 2 of2 

SUMMARY 

Coopers Hawk restaurant has operated at 510 Village Center Drive since the Village Center opened 
in 2007. At this time, they are planning to expand into two adjacent tenant spaces. The expansion 
would add 2,760 square feet of floor area with 129 additional bar and dining seats. The existing 
restaurant is 9,486 square feet for a combined area of 12,246 square feet. There are no changes 
plarmed for the previously approved outdoor dining area. 

COMPATIBILITY OF VILLAGE CENTER PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT 

The subject restaurant is located in the Burr Ridge Village Center. The Village Center PUD 
requires special use approval for any restaurant with live entertainment or service of alcoholic 
beverages. A special use was approved for a winery and restaurant in 2007 (Ordinance #A-834-
14-07). In 2011, a special use was approved to add the outdoor dining area. 

As per a 2012 amendment, all restaurants with a liquor license are allowed to stay open to Midnight 
on Sundays through Wednesdays and until 1 AM on Thursday, Friday and Saturday evenings. In 
regards to required parking, the Village Center PUD does not require parking calculations for any 
individual use. All permitted and special uses are considered to be in compliance with the PUD 
based on the shared parking provided on the street, on the surface lots and in the parking decks. 

FINDINGS OF FACT AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

The Findings of Fact for this petition have been prepared and may be approved if the Plan 
Commission is in agreement. The 2007 special use required compliance with the submitted floor 
plan and limited the approval to Coopers Hawk Restaurant. If the Plan Commission recommends 
approval of this request, the following conditions are recommended: 

1. The construction and use of the restaurant shall substantially comply with the floor plans 
attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

2. The special use permit shall be limited to Coopers Hawk and the current owners and shall 
expire at such time that Coopers Hawk Restaurant and the current owners no longer own 
and operate the business at 510 Village Center Drive. 



Aria Gr~n.p~chitects, Inc. 
A I<: C H!T ECT URE . PLAN N l l'IG • t N TERI 0 R DESIGN 

April 6, 2016 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT PURSUANT TO THE 
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE 

Section XII.K.7 of the Village of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance requires that the Plan Commission 
determine compliance with the following findings. In order for a special use to be approved, the 
petitioner must respond to and confirm each and every one of the following findings by indicating the 
facts supporting such findings. 

a. The use meets a public necessity or otherwise provides a ser"?'ice or opportunity that is not 
otherwise available within the Village and is of benefit to the Village and its residents. 

The expansion of the existing restaurant will benefit the village and its residents. 

b. The establishment, maintenance, or operation of the special use will not be detrimental to, or 
endanger the public health safety, morals, comfort or general welfare. 

The expansion of the existing restaurant use will not be detrimental to or endanger 
the public. 

c. The special use will not ne injurious to the uses and enjoyment of other property in the 
immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminish or impair 
property values within the neighborhood in which it is to be located. 

The expansion of the existing restaurant wm not be injurious to adjacent 
properties nor will it substantially diminish property values. The increased 
capacity will shorten wait times and decrease standing crowds. 

d. The establishment of the special use will not impeded the normal and orderly development and 
improvement of the surrounding property for uses permitted in the district. 

The expansion of the existing restaurant will not impede development or 
improvement of the surrounding property. 

e. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and or necessary facilities have been or will be 
provided. 

Utilities are existing and adequate to meet the needs of the expansion. 



~ia Group ~<:_hitects, Inc: 
ARCHITECTURE• PLANNING •INTERIOR DESIGN 

DESCRIPTION OF SPECIAL USE 

April 6, 2016 

Re: Cooper's Hawk Winery and Restaurant - 510 Village Center Drive 

Cooper's Hawk Winery and Restaurant is proposing an expansion of the existing restaurant into two 
adjacent tenant spaces. The 2,760 SF expansion will accommodate an additional 129 bar, dining and 
private dining seats to help alleviate long wait times during peak hours. 

The hours of operation will remain unchanged as follows: 

Tasting Room & Restaurant Hours: 

Monday- Thursday: 11 :OOam - 9:30pm 
Friday & Saturday: 11 :OOan1 - I 0:30pm 
Sunday: 11 :OOam - 9:00pm 

Bar Hours 

Monday- Thursday: 11 :OOam - I 0:30pm 
Friday & Saturday: 11 :OOam - 11 :30pm 
Sunday: 11 :OOam - I O:OOpm 

830 North Boulevard• Oak Pal·k, IL 60301 e Phone (708)445-8400 •Fax (708)445-r788 



AREA LOCATION/MAP 

PROJECT SITE 
I 
,I\ 

COOPER'S HA WK 
WINERY & RESTAURANT 

COOPER'S HA WK 
WINERY AND RESTAURANT 

ADDITION TO EXISTING RESTUARANT 
510 VILLAGE CENTER DRIVE 
BURR RIDGE, ILLINOIS 60527 

ISSUED FOR SPECIAL USE PERMIT 04/06/16 

PROJECT TEAM 

CLIENT 
COOPER'S HAWK WINERY < RESTAURANT, LLC 
430 E. PLAINFIELD ROAD 
COUNTRYSIDE, IL 60525 
108-839-2920 !TEL! 
108-839-5356 !FAX! 
CONT ACT. WALTER FISHER 

ARCHITECT 
ARIA GROUP ARCHITECTS, INC. 
830 NORTH BOULEVARD 
OAK PARK, ILLINOIS 60301 
108-445-8400 !TEL! 
108-445-1188 !FAX! 
CONTACT• DAN BERNATEK 

KITCHEN CONSUL TANT 
ADE RESTAURANT SERVICES, INC. 
411 S. IRMEN DRIVE 
ADDISON, IL 60101 
630-628-0811 !TEL! 
CONT ACT• DOLORES CHANTOS 
CONTACT• STEVE SCHOOP 

M, P, E ENGINEERS 
HILLIES ENGINEERING GROUP 
'llll VALPARAISO DRIVE 
MUNSTER, IN 46321 
21'l-5'l5-6500 !TEL! 
CONT ACT• DAVID JANNEY 
CONTACT· LOUIS VAN BELLE 

510 VILLAGE CENTER DRIVE PR 0 J EC T # 163272 

BURR RIDGE , I L A R I A GR 0 U P AR C H I T E C T S , IN C. 

AO.O 

SP1.1 

A1.1 

A2.1 

A2.2 

A2.3 

INDEX OF ORA WINGS 

TITLE SIEET 

PLAT OF SURVEY 

SITE PLAN 

FLOOR PLAN 

EXISTING EXTERIOR ELEVATION 

PROPOSED EXTERIOR ELEVATION 

RENDERED PROPOSED EXTERIOR ELEVATION 

TITLE SHEET 

AO.O 



AL TA/ACSM LAND TITLE SURVEY 
DF BASIS Of BEARINGS: 

BURR RIDGE VILLAGE CENTER 
~ BURR RIDGE, ILLINDIS 

WEST UN£ Of' THE sot.mlll6t 1/4 
Of" SECTION J0-39-12 ASSUMED 
ro BE s 00·00•34• W 

PARKING SPACE COUNT 
(OUJDOOR SPACES) 

, 
' ".! B 

~ "' M~ 
!i1 • 

~ ' 
' ~ 

Q. • 

"' ' ~· 

" ,, 

UTILITY A TI.AS NOTES: 

J.U.L/.E DESIGN STAGE REQUEST 
OIG NUMBER X00!XJ507 RECEIVED 011fJ512010. 
<:<l<tACTS P~DEI> BY J.U.Ll.E. "'- ll!l'!EO tlELOW WE'.RO 
OOOTACIID BY V! "' ,.,.,., ROQIJESTIHC UTILITY •11.AS 

INFOf!MATION ON ·a!/05/2010 

~= 
.,-,Off/DrnRlllll11Cf< 
V1UJ,CEOTBURRftlOOE 

·NO RUl'OOSE 

"" """" LOT 1-1 

LOT 2-1 

cw' 
LOT 4-1 

LOT 58-1 

'°'~ 
LOT 6-1 

LO"l 7 

'°" OllTLOT A 
Olm.OT 8 

TOTAL nus 

'"""" 

ro•= 
l"""'-' l:<lMl'UNIOAl!OHS 
Ail£STA lln 

HO RES"""SE 
Sl!PPllrn ATUs 
NO RESf'tmSE 
fil~ 
fil~ 

~ 
~~ 

~s1~ 
NICOO &o.S 
BLICKE'l'EPAA'll!ERS 

NO RESPOllSE 
NO RfSl'<lltSE 

-----
__ _,;,---------------

-----

AAr,t.. !~ ""' '" SQ.FT. '""' 57454 1.J190 

707J7 1.6239 

77054 1.7691 

53753 1.4636 

104452 2.3979 

&>054 1.4475 
129683 2.9771 

93607 2.14-139 

49\42 1.1281 

144832 3.3249 

41124 0.9441 

8",901 20.54-41 

56 

·I : 
~I : 
~I~ 

11 
a:! 
' ' I! ,, 
v 
' 

~ 

' 

I 

I 
(\0 

~i 
;~ 
;% 
~~ ,, ,, 
F;I_ 
~~ 

"' ~i 

Scientists iraD.124.ll200vo/c<I 

E~gineers I 7'325JllflMA-.Su11w100 W-'n'<lye,lt811517 

num: Fi!DGE :~iAH~:ET FiES H3DiFiS!ON 
REC. APRO. 1e, T•eo AS DOC. •Cl1715 .. 

,.......,,,..,, ""' NO. C>O.TE 

OPU115.u.~9~1l~l~~RORl~L.C. ' '0 
~E\llSIONS 

~. 

2 

! 

/f 
·~.' 

"' i :::::.., 
t 
: 
" 

REGULAR sPACES 511 
HANDICAP SPACES 15 
TOTAL SPACES 526 

PM .. ING Sf'AC:E C<IUNT TAX£H m<».O OIJTSIDE 
SIJRFAOE Lms. SP""'S "'ff<IN P .. KlNC 
~~~ ••D """"'"""""" •RE NOT rtJTAtEIJ 

" II>• .... ., •• 

'" ~ 
• ' ' ~ 

·--T---
8 

( 
;; 

----~---- "'"'"" _,_.,.__,,,,, ... ---_ ... "_,,,_ .. ,,... ~ t,-= =-~~-=·;;r ... ,"' --------- .._ .... __ 
-------- .,.._.......,.,,_ 
-----~ -"""°"----ti<& ... ...__""""'""' --- ...,_.,. 

...... """-"!<'""' 
.....,.._,,____, ...... F<l«DU("""'-

.~i~~=-
....,,..........,, ............. (W>OI>) 

~::;:= ... ---

-l"'"'l
~'~ 

~ 
~ 
~ 

~ 
~
-~~ 
~
~m~ 

,_,,.....,,, 
_......,"'\A.,.,HI = :::,.':" .-q•-.....) 

::::=~~""'~"'' 
::'::"""m""""'<'""'""'' 
:.~-.:R.<>NO.) 

~"'""""'"""'"""' 

"'""'"-''" 
""'''"'°"'l'"""""l 

--"""'"""'"""""' 5£'..:"" 
""""""',..,..., .... oc. .. ,.,,,, ... 

-""'""'">OSI' "'100:."""'""""" ."''"""""""''"' 

""'"'"'""""" --"'· e ... ...,. 

""""""'""'"""' 

"'"- """"'""'"''"'"'"' ..-.. ... ........:,..,,,_, 

···~ "'~""""""'"''~' 
C< """"'.""""'""""' 

"''o'""'"""''""' 
pa: '""""' '""""""' ,_..,,_ 

"""'""""'"""'""''"""' F; _,OF""<»= 
Z!~~·:-,.., 

~t~~:~~=-1 
·~~c '"'-'"'"""""""""''"""""" 

GENERAL NOTES 
1. Ot:>IPAftE lMIS PL.IT, U'.GAL oEstRIPTICH mo All ru~YEY PCIN1'3 mo MONTJMENTS BEFORE 

IJ<Y CONSTRUCllON, ANO IMMIDAlELY REPOOT ANY !HW16'ANCl£S TO WR~ 

Z. OHLY -TS 1:1' llllS SUR'-E'I' ..,TH AN EM90S5ED SEAL !>IALI. llE DESIGHAlm Ol'l'IQI<_ !:OPiES, 
T!!JS SURVEY l'IAS PRtP/.REO roR Tl!E sou: USE: or lHE Ol!E!IT AS STA1t0 l<ERE<:tl AND IS 
NOK-11'.lllSl"ER.IBI.£. 

J, 00 NOT st:ll.E 01~510NS FRC:W THIS PUT. 

4, lHE UlCATION OF :rK[ PROPmlY LINES 5110\IN ON lHE FACE OF lHIS PJ.AT /.R[ 8.0.SW UPON 
TH[ O<SC!ll!'TION AHO INFMMATION l'U.O!!i.H&> BY THE CLI!HT. l1'E PARt:El V«IOH IS DEFINE!l 
'gl.Z~ =~T~~~z.~SlllP, BUT RUU;C!'S WHAT WAS 9.1"\'EYEC. FM Oill<EllSHIP, 

:; ~. """"'$TIU PllOFOf!MAS CA$£ NO'!. -072~18 I.NI> O<-o7og10, BOTH MTH AN <Fl'E'CTI\>E 
..>~ . .1'&..~tHT~~<:.J..°"-b~"' P~O"Drn fOf! ~$ U$£ AT "!'HE TIME Of 

\ 
-1 

5. M"""OUS, IHL£1" AND OTHEll UTILITY RIMS M °"AID; !>!O .... HER&lll MIE FllW FlElD 
UlCJITIGH OF SUO!t AAO ONLY !!fPR~T SUCH UTlJTY IMPRQ\>6"1El<lS .,,,;!Cli AA!: "51BLO 
f1lOll ~ GROUlfJ AT TI\€ OF SURVEY, THROUt>l A """""- !V!!CI! AHO WIJ_• lHll(lUGH 
OF 1HE "1E. ll<E; U.&UNC OF TH<SE MmHOU:S (SA!llT/.RY, WAID!, rn:.) IS i!>.SEO SOLELY 
ON THE "STAM!>EO' WJl~INGS Of' ll<!'. RIM 

7. UNllERGROIJIID UTILITY Ul<E:S SH- HEREON Alli: BASEO ON Fl£Ul LllCAlED STRUCIUR<s lH 
COOl!OINAlmN ..,lH DffiOH OATA FROI.< vts EMG1HEERS A'IO ATL.<S '"""'""110N PRO"orn BY 
UTILITY COMPANE'S TH"°"°" ~U.U.E.'S DESlllH STACE PROCess. 5"" '\lTIUN ATL.<S NOrES" 
HEREON FOR 5f'EOFlCS. NO UN0£RGROUND ORAJI< TILEs, IF" .lll'I' E>:TST, S!<Ov.H HEllEON. 

a. THIS SURI/EV MAY NOT REFl.£CT AU. UTIUTIES "" 11.iPRO\'El<ENl"S F ruOH mMS """ 
HIDDEN BY <ANDSC.ll'ING OR ARE OO~Etl 131' SUlli ITEMS AS OUM!'STERs. "™WlS. 
CHIS. l>RT, PAW!O 00 SNOW, AT 11£ '!ME Qf" 1lfi 8URYE'I', A!'l'!l:Oll!llA1EL'I' IO 1Q1tS Qf" 

:l~~~ ~s ~;I ~s'\-~~~~"'..1\i:~~;·~e:.:;o;...~O: ~P~~EN1'3 
IN lHtsE ARE'.>.S ARE APPROlllMATE ..,.D AS TAKEN rn:QM OE:SICN DRAll!!IGS PREl'ARa> BY V3. 

9. (mlEll lHAN ""BLE OOsrnVATI!JMS NOTED >E!Em, ms suR\'EY ~AKES NO STATE~T 
REC/.ROING TH( ACTlllil P•ESE!l<:E OR AEIS<NCE OF ANY 5ER\ICE. 

1!l C.IU ~0.\..1.E. AT 1-800-811•-m:iJ F'Oll FlfUl i.<X:AllON or UHOER<ll!OONO U11LITIEs PRIOR TO 
.lllY OICGINO OR Cll!IS'JF<UCil!lM. 

11. PIH.lo >.ND/(JR PRIVATE ffl:COROS HI.vi; NOT em Sl'.ARCl<EO TO ""'"'"" "'°'TION ... 
INroJ!MATIOO. OW:RHEAI! ... RES ..,.D POI.ES (Ir ANY DllST) ARE SH°"" HEllEON, ~OWE>a THEii! 
fllNCllON ANO MIEH,,!lMS HA\/E NOT EIHH :5><0 ..... 

~~~~N~D=~aJ:"'~~~~~ =o~~Ell~, :."~o~ 
"" O<K:U~Oll" !flJl'MR 07"'<M10<- AMO lllE 1"'MS....., OOIDTION9 AS CONTAJ"to l>l(R~H. 
;rr Sl!E"1" 0 l'OI! "lllJILDI"" Rf!ill!1<m!lN "'1lIS'" Oil OOCUM'>IT FCR All SPrn°"'"-
IN REFE~EllCE 10 TABLE ~ rTEM 0 Of Tl!E "-Tl. SURVEY CEft11F1CATION BE!.OW, lllEllE WAY Sf: 
A NEEi> F'OI! .lll IHIDll>R£Tl.110H O!' A R£STRICTION, lllE suRVE'\'00 CANNOT M°'IE A 
CERTinCATION !lM THE BASIS OF AN IN..,.P•ETl.TION. CODE """"""'"'CE INlll)IRIES SHAl..L B£ 
WMIE TO THE: ~'S Zlll<INO/ ODllO ONf'OROO>IEHT OEPl.Rllj£NT. BUllDINC Srn!AOK UNES 
00 HOT Dll$T !lM THE llEl'OROEll P~l'S OF SUB!ll\l,.ON. 

13. THEJ!E IS HO OSSERV.\BU: .-..oENCE (I' EARTH ~Ol'NG ll':IRK, O<JIUHNO CONSTRUCTION OR 
BUIWlNC 1.00lnONS ..,ll!'N l!EWIT ~Ol<THS. 

1•. lHE SWVE:'r<lR IS NOT Al'IAftE OF CHANCES JN mlEET RICHT-Ol'-IWl'I' UHE5 Em1E1< "°"F'IJ'11'D 
00 PROPOSEll .lllO TllERI: IS NO OBSEJ!V.\llU: E'\10ENCE OF RECE:NT STl'£ET OR '1llEYIAll< 
C!lMITTJIUOTION OR "EPAJR. 

15. ll<ERE IS NO OBSlillVA\!U E~DtNtlE OF A SOI.JO Wl.S'!!C lllJ~P, !W<IUJIY UNO ;JU. OR 
CDIETERIF:s ON THE Pl'OF'EllTY. 

1B. A<'XXlROl~G TO Vl'S l,,_HOUO[ NATURIJ_ RESOURCES SCIOl~$1 "'0 J.AN0 O!:'IEUll'MEllT 
tNGl~EEllS, l!iER•AA!: NOT VIEIU.HDS ON THE PRO!'ERlY. 

17. ™' 'RO!'ElllY _IS l.OOMED IN "20t<E X" (AREA$ 11E:'!E1<1.<INED lll BE WTSIDE THE 0.,,. ANNUAL 

:iij~~. ~~~~o~~·f~~ :JA~A~ur:::1~%'i~i;/t~"i'ugjsr~ ;::rv· 
1~. ~'=~~M=~~O .. B~Vl~A~~~g,.,':r"~ ~~ ,,;..r:~ ~o~:~NG 

r(llJNOl.TIONS 

\ 19. Sl'E SHITTS ~-' FOR ,.TE Bl.OW-UPS, l(OAL OES<>oll'"nONS. mtE EXCEPTIONS .. El<HIBITS 

' l0.n<£RE l')(IST "'THI" Lots 1-1, 2-t, 1-1, "B-1, .,.D S··1 \£!011,,.C ;.oT cu.IP<IHENTS "''"N 
EAO< BtJIUl..,O OF EACH SAJO Rf:SF'""""' I.OT. l!i;s( INTERN"l. \El'!PCl.L lO!'S AAt NOT 
SHtl'fl!< HEROON. SEE SUll<llW•ON ODCUMENT rOI! OETM.S. 

ft P•A~T SUl!\IEY MOOU~EN'JS -'ET AT All Pll<>"£RTY 00011£RS. 

• c-<yo! ....... ) 

SURVl':YOR'S CERTJFICA TE 

ni.;,.,_.l)'.,;<oo).or-K.A.,•.._!WlOdf"°"'"Mnlol'--""-~°""'
-ItVllH'"'-LI.C.,•flon""'9;"""bol.._ILl'UB!t>,L.w:t,"B..,._,..r-,....T"'" _.,,,._..._TI!k,,.,_,, ........ _ ............ .....,"'_* __ ..... _., 
.....-ri:blbo--..!_°"'8 __ 11rALTAIAC!lllI.-111do_joll!dio_ 

-'• .. 11•>ll>)'AI.TA ... KP:llol'1(1C>,'..i-~-l,J,<(ln--""""~O,O,lO,U(b~IO,l7, 
lll,mo!!IWll!i1ti1UQl.....i.., ........ opll""'l-T(oi•lb)(!~7(b)(l) .... of'Tl!OltA- ............... 
/\"""'if_.,....,..byl.LTA-'NSl'O_,ln•ll>ol"'d!t"""ofn.lo_..._ __ 
oat1"""tiat1n...,.~O)'iolloo.••-.!-..........,m ... s"""m....,a.. .... 1nmm..._ __ ........_bn .. --,.1ho-OO.D01....mu.._...._ 
~:.-::m;,.~=:1':a..-:'io)':f".;;:~::1::.:..r~.: 
_.-,(b)IS.."""""'4oo!-•°""'00:""''""--~"'!'ol_K.,_~ 
~m...lbylho'llflo-•w<flM•"'Pfof ___ .....,_1ho,.....i..dMll!-" 
_or_....,,,_,. .... _,,,.<ho...,.ldd•-lolhoTilk~(<)!t"'"'-bod .......... -.. --........ i..i..--... ----~ ... ---.-__ _....,(d)lbo ....... J...i-i-- .. """"-""'"""-~- ... -
_...,or--lmo!..ilbo-1"" .... --.. ---·--~-; (o}dlio......,.........,. ......... _., ___ .,. .. __ (..iln ... _...,._ .. _ 

==(:i..._;_,=~.::..~~=--.::i=.::~i::~ 1· _,,_;.,1..,__J11oOOP!oloorfll .. 1-~·.,--,...,.__ 
--of!!>Jl,•-=dol, • ..-.,.,..,.. __ Mop,-~~-~ 
:ro!Hl, ___ ,...._t._lo~biohlbomjo«M!il:~- ............ .......i,._u.. 
;;;;;;c-.i.1po11ooor..,-•"""-lnlbolJJO.-ytoo.FloodP1o1oor~----.-":(l)"'°"'""'l::..._ I 
lllf•'""'l'.._.._,.._.roo!-o!llll-•"™"~_...,_,_ ....,..., __ lbl. __ _,_(bl ..... , ................. _ ............ 1111o_._ ...,,.._ ... .., ..... --_,"">'..,....._, ... &.mp. .. ,.... .. .._ ... _ I 

CllooWW.
IDU!o\o-I.-ISomojWllo.••-JlA 
My~~ooN ........ lO,:ZOIO. , 
"'ComJ>m"ooofllllooM,Lid.l'm-<mll>olp-No.I~ 
--.. --l!qhooApril!O,:ZOll. ~ 

AL. TAIACllM LAftm Tn1.& sutr=IVEY 

..._... ....... V&.LASE CEN1'11A, 8IJFIA ..,..,_ 
Fl.E N .... EtAl.T00039.0HC• PlllW!I Bl':Clill Q<ED<Ell SV."1111 JOB NO.•OOO:IO.~ 

Joa tllll£CTilflY: VP01.1 PRO.l. !Wl' cwa OO£> 01 ~ t110 SC>Le 1· - eo· 
SllO':f NO. 

"' 6 



EXISTING 
w 
> 
(),' 
a L. (),' 
w PROPOSED 
t-
z w 
u 
w 
\'J 
'<[ 
_J 1 
_J 

> 

~ --
-~ 

[JQ 
[JD 

6hlARED 
6FACEBY 
LANDLORD, 

N.LC 

-1-rr 

0 

EXISTING COOPER'S ~AUIK 
RESTAURANT 
g;486 SQ. FT. 

OVERALL SQUARE FOOTAGE, 
12,246 SQ. FT. 

-- -- -- --

0 

LINCOLNSl-llRE DRIVE 
.. ___ 

COOPER'S HA WK ' r· I '1 

' ' ' 

L __ J_·· _w_I_N_E_R_Y __ & R E s T A u R A N T 

510 VILLAGE CENTER DRIVE 

BURR RIDGE, IL 

~ 
'% 
~ 
0 
~ 
--a 
~ 
~ ~-CTI 
~ 

· .... -ITJ 

PROJECT# 163272 

ARIA GROUP ARCHITECTS, INC. 

KEYNOTES <APPLY TO THIS SHEET ONLY! 

[i] CONSTRUCTION LIMIT LINE TO INSIDE FACE OF EXTERIOR WALL FRAMING AND 
DEMISING WALL FRAMING BY LANDLORD. TENANT TO PROVIDE IN WALL 
n-lSULATION AND ANY REQUIRED STRUCTURAL FIREPROOFING BY LANDLORD. 
WERIOR DRYWALL AS WELL AS INFILL OF STOREFRONT OPENR-IG5. STOREFRONT 
AND NEW EXTERIOR WALL FRAMING AND FINISHES WITHIN EXISTING OPENINGS BY 
TENANT. 

[JJ EXISTING CURBS, SIDEWALK, HARDSCAPE BY LANDLORD TO REMAIN. IF DAMAGE 
OCCURS, TENANT TO REPAIR TO LIKE-NEW CONDITION. ANY FUTURE lLtJRJ<. IN FRONT Cf 
TENANT'S SPACE TO BE MUTUALLY AGREED UPDN BETWEEN LANDLORD AND TENANT. 

ITl EXISTING GAS METER TO REMAIN 

GJ EXISTING ELECTRICAL TRANSFO~ER TO REMAIN 

ITl EXISTING TRASH ROOM TO REMAIN 

[IJ EXISTING EXTERIOR AWNINGS TO REMAIN 

[_i] EXISTING SIGNAGE TO REMAIN 

[I] EXISTING SERVICE CORRIDOR TO REMAn-l 

[}] EXISTING ELECTRICAL ROOM TO REMAIN 

@] EXISTING FIRE SPRINKLER ROOM TO REMAIN 

[ii] EXISTING RECEIVING ROOM TO REMAIN 

[12] EXISTING SHARED LOADING DOCK TO REMAIN 

@] NEW EXTERIOR AllNING BY AllNING CONTRACTOR TO MATCH EXISTING AWNINGS 

GJ EXISTING PATIO TO REMAIN, NO WOF'l< 

REFERENCE SITE PLAN 

- -..;,,.·''' 

"J'.'ROJECT SITE 

;o,.'', .· w;!;,;c~;·~ ' ""' ;f.~~;· ~/!;/ - . 

··~~~",;.·1~~~~:5~ 1~~~:i 
-. .... ~ . .-:': .. ;,.:<~, .. ""··.;~ ····••<"" .. 

=-~·;:;·:· 

O' 10' 20' 40' 

SITE PLAN 

S?1.1 



~ 
EXIT ! 

©-------

0-----
1 

2 

r1: COOPER'S HA WK 
\ .1' / 

/i' WINERY & RESTAURANT 

DRY 
. STQRAGE 

DISHWAS 

~ PRE 
><::= 

-+ 

SERVICE 
CORRIDOR 

PICK-UP 

i 

FIRE 
SPRINKLER 
ROOM 

ELECTRICAL 
ROOM 

Ow 
~C----cj__ w bd 

00 
Ow 

-+--+--mJ-11/--v (~ 06J 
rv~~-j~~j 

00 0 
00 0 

510 VILLAGE CENTER DRIVE PROJECT# 163272 

0101 

BURR RIDGE , I L A RI A G R 0 U P A R C H I T E C T S , IN C. 

PATIO~ 
EXIT &) 
·.€0 .... ~u ::J 

/ 

SQUARE FOOT /\GE 
EXISTING, 9,480 SF 

..... 

NEW• 2,160 SF 
!---·--

TOT AL INTERIOR 12,246 SF 
~.-.. ,_,,, ___ 

PATIO• l,OlB SF 

TOTAL AREA 13,324 SF 

SEATING 
EXISTING• 255 SEATS 

NEW• 129 SEATS 
~ 

TOT AL INTERIOR 384 SEATS 

PATIO• 52 SEATS 

TOTAL SEATING• 436 SEATS 

O' 8' 16' 32' 

FLOOR PLAN 

A 1.1 



I 
EXISTING LANDLORD CONSTRUCTION TO 
REMAIN, PROTECT FINIS~ES FROM 
DAMAGE, UN.O. I PATrnl REPAIR TO 
LIKE NEW CONDITION AS NECESSARY - ~ 

I I 
l 

EXISTING AWNING TO BE REMOVED-\ \\ 
I ~-i------ -----------------~-

Tl EXIST. PARAPET$ 
136 1-811 

' 
\ ;--EXISTING BLADE SIGN I '°" """"'" . 

. 

- --~-

--

. . ... 

---- --
··- ... ... ... ····· ···---------.. --·- I ---- -- -- ---------- -

-- -------

----=- =-_:_-~-:-:--------~=----:--::---=:---:_ __ ::_-__ ----- --- ------------- ---·-... -~'1====111 I 
-1- - -- ---- - - -- - - -- - __ __ I ' ' 
' I 1111 11111 

_i -- I I I 

--- i ITTTTl ITIJITIJ --~ 

--~ 

i 
--~ 

-1-~ 
--~ 

i 
--~ 

' i --~ 

--~ 

1---- -
- ----- -

--- - __ _ 
... 

. . . . 

' 
! 

• I_ i 

: 

. 

1-----t-
________ J 

II l";i ! --L !: ,I __ ;! 
' 

'' ' ' 

' l1==sc==~I 
11--;· \'- _,_ 

/ \ .1 i 

Tl EXIST. PARAPET$ 
121'-011 

Tl EXIST. PARAPET$ 
125'-B" 

Tl EXIST. ROOF 
119'-4" 

'= = c- -- - --- - ,_ 
=-,-_ 

' . ' 
I ----

u 
l[=======il~CJ~i.~.~,I~, ~- j~~ [][]! ___ ! !111111-ILJ \ I 110 

i-+---'-'--L..J._j_J_..J....Y'-'+'-'---'-----'-'-' '-'-f'l..J!----f'-'/...,__+-~'J__-'--.L.J_----+'-l.J_+7--_-_-----__J--'-1 --+-----'-'-----'---'--+----'--------'--+--'-ji __ --------J __ l ____ JI __ ·-_ _J_L__J--'--\--"'--! 
1
----'-ll..L ___ -+ __ -_-..L_ TI FINISf-1 FLOOR $ 

EXISTING ;EXISTING WALL ii i ~~EXISTING STOREFRONT v1 i I IOl'-4" (0'-0") 

STOREFRONT SYSTEM FRAMING I FINIS~~/ SYSTEM TO BE REMOVED-
TO BE REMOVED- TO BE REMOVED ~' --:D~E~M~O=~____,~, ~EXO"IS"'TOiclN:'7G~---'I' 

' STOREFRONT ' TO REMAN / 

8WEST ELEVAT~ON 

O' 4' B' 16' 
tFLJ--~I ---·--·- ---;c-I 

i \ 

COOPER'S HA WK 510 VILLAGE CENTER DRIVE PROJECT # 163272 EXISTING EXTERIOR ELEVATION 

WINERY & RESTAURANT BURR RIDGE , I L AR I A G R 0 U P A RC H I T E C T S , I N C. A2.1 
--------------------------------------------·----- -------------- --------------



4 T 
! 

;-EXISTING LANDLORD 

~-'*r~-=== _== __ ===o·-1--==-·==_==_ =====_== __ =~=--~V . :::::.:"\ 

-, 
=:J 

I. 

• 

. 

I MATCH EXISTING \ I 

- --\-,----+--" 

I 

\ 
!LJ' ! - I 

-_1 ___ --=°'===tt:":j=:j--+-------c= ---

=b:::·I------------~-~;;;·-~----~-~~~~--]~-~--= ... 
-~---- - -- - - - - _) - ... -

. -

. 
. 

::±--- T II 
J_ IL 

-· 
f; ff f; 

----~-
~ 

... 

IT][]] ff 

NEW PORCELAIN TILE 

" 

.. -··· -
l~~-~-~.~~-t'-.-r--------"-24~'~8"===========4'''----· 

~ -- ! 
I . --

I 

= = =--+- =i 11 
- . L JL 

: __ :---

.. 

/ 
/ ff 
f; 

\ 
f; \ \ 

I 

NEW s TOREFRONT 
1
_ I I 

TO MATCH EXISTING v 

I 

I 
L 

-w 
II 

II 
IL 

-~-

II 
_JL 

II 
_JL 

---__ j,_ 

--b 
' "N 

NEW PORCELAIN TILE I 

( NEW, EXISTING 
TO REMAIN 

0WEST 

2.6 

) 

EXISTING LANDLORD 
FINISHES TO REMAIN 

ELEVATION 

2 

EXISTING SIGNAGE 
TO REMAIN-~\ 

~~------ _____ ,, __ ---\-\-----+--

EXISTING SCONCES TO 
REMAIN, TYP. -

O' 4' 

Tl EXIST. PARAPET$ 
136 1-8 11 

Tl EXIST. PARAPET$ 
121'-0" 
Tl EXIST. PARAPET$ 
125'-8 11 

Tl EXIST. ROOF 

101'-4" (0'-0") 

B' 16' 

PROPOSED EXTERIOR ELEV A TION r 1 ~, COOPER'S HA WK s1ov1LLAGEcENTERDR1vE rRoJECT#163212 

l}/ W I N E R Y & R E S T A_ U -~ A N T BURR RIDGE , IL AR I A GR 0 UP ARCHITECTS , INC. 
------

A2.2 !. 

---- _J 



NEW PORCELAIN TILE NEW STOREFRONT 
TO MATCl-l EXISTING 

EXIS TN:; LANDLORD 
FINIS!-IES TO REl1AIN 

- NEW PORCELAIN TILE 

510 VILLAGE CENTER DRIVE PROJECT# 163272 

EXISTING STOREFRONT / 
TO REMAIN - - - --" 

BURR RIDGE , IL AR I A GR 0 U P ARCH IT E C T S , IN C. 

EXISTING SIGNAGE 
TOREHAIN-~ 

RENDERED ELEV A TION 



TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 

MEMORANDUM 

Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission 
Greg Trzupek, Chairman 

Doug Pollock, AICP 

April 28, 2016 

Board Report for May 2, 2016 Plan Commission Meeting 

At its April 25, 2016 meeting, the following actions were taken by the Board of Trustees relative 
to matters forwarded from the Plan Commission. 

Z-02-2016: 100 Harvester Drive (Hampton/Falls); The Board of Trustees concurred with the 
Plan Commission and by a vote of 4-2, directed staff to prepare Ordinances for the approval of 
this request as recommended by the Plan Commission. 

Z-03-2016: 9191 Drew Avenue (Kavanaugh) and Preliminary Plat of Subdivision: The Board 
of Trustees concurred with the Plan Commission and directed staff to prepare an Annexation 
Agreement and scheduled a hearing for said Agreement; including rezoning the property to the R-
2B District, granting a subdivision variation for the width of a cul de sac right of way, and 
approving a preliminary plat of subdivision. 

Z-04-2016: 7960 Madison Street (Burr Ridge Kettlebell); The Board of Trustees concurred 
with the Plan Commission and directed staff to prepare Ordinances for the approval of this request 
as recommended by the Plan Commission. 

S-02-2016: 100 Harvester Drive (Hampton/Falls); The Board of Trustees concurred with the 
Plan Commission and directed staff to prepare an Ordinance for the approval of this request as 
recommended by the Plan Commission. 



Village of Burr Ridge 
Subdivison Status Report - Plats Under Review 

Subdivision and Subdivision Location 

Dlugopoloski 93rd Pl. Resub 

93rd Place and Kingery 

Developer: J&D Builders 708-430-5329 

Preliminary Plat Approval - BOT: 

Final Plat Approval - BOT: 

Dead/line for Sub Improvements: 

Dead/line/or Other Improvements.: 

BOT Acceptance: 

BOT Acceptance - Other Imp.: 

Maintenance Expiration 

Maintenance Expiration - Other 

Outstanding Letter of Credit Amount 

Original Letter of Credit Amount 

Letter of Credit Expiration Date 

Esther Court 

9191 Drew Avenue 

Developer: 

Preliminary Plat Approval - BOT: 

Final Plat Approval - BOT: 

Dead/line for Sub Improvements: 

Deadlline for Other Improvements.: 

BOT Acceptance: 

BOT Acceptance - Other Imp.: 

Maintenance Expiration 

Maintenance Expiration - Other 

Outstanding Letter of Credit Amount 

Original Letter of Credit Amount 

Letter of Credit Expiration Date 

4/11/2016 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Plat Type and Lot Developer Development Status 

Single-Family J&D Builders Plat Review 
Residential 

2 lots 

Engineer: 

Next Action: 

Aprl/.1'1., 20111: W;ltting. f9~_fin11t •mq1rie11ringtl?blf · 
submitteiJ.. · · · ·. 

Other Notes: 

Single-Family 
Residential 

2 lots 

Engineer: 

Next Action: 

Plat Review 

2q1fi'Q4'~~; :Jif~i'd d(f.!J.Pti!l'!-st,~ff_ tPIJl:~~~-'1~.~ ·•·· <~'.>·.; 
Annex;itionAgrlllfnl~t. T9 "be.1!1111!"f!di'(le¥(.f'9.ftilllY:'24; .• 20ffi; . . . . . . .. > . . . • - •• • . 

Other Notes: 

Wednesday, April 27, 2016 Subdivision Status Report - Plats Under Review Page I of2 



Subdivision and Subdivision Location 

Highland Fields - Unit 3A 

Heritage Drive 

Developer: Billy Johnston 

Preliminary Plat Approval - BOT: 

Final Plat Approval - BOT: 

Deadlline for Sub Improvements: 

Deadlline j'or Other Improvements.: 

BOT Acceptance: 

BOT Acceptance- Other Imp.: 

Maintenance Expiration 

Maintenance Expiration - Other 

Outstanding Letter of Credit Amount 

Original Letter of Credit Amount 

Letter of Credit Expiration Date 

Spectrum Senior Living PUD 

9101 Kingery Hwy 

Developer: Spectrum Senior Living 

6/28/1999 

Plat Type and Lot Developer Development Status 

Single-Family Billy Johnston Plat Review 
Residential 

4 lots 

Engineer: 

Next Action: 

~1'fi;p~i~t~~et1"fJ!e1Jt .• f<>~qP,fj¥flti;QIJ; ~l!f(l;~qfe~t.5. 
aJ>P.rs>:~tor<fl~~e~!F•• Wf.lfipg~fl1Ja!fl!J.~t9~e~i1J~ 
apprrili<!Jilllcl fi1Jalp/iltapprov;il;. · · · · · 

Other Notes: 

2016-03-28: New Owner filed for amendment to 
annexation agreement. Prior approval of amendment in 
2015 null and void due to prior owner not signing 
agreement. 

Unit 1 and Unit 2 are combined with one LOC and one 
Plat. 

Business 
Subdivision or 

O lots 

Engineer: 

Spectrum 
Senior Living 

Plat Review 

Preliminary Plat Approval - BOT: 11/23/2015 Next Action: 

Final Plat Approval - BOT: 

Dead/line for Sub Improvements: 

Dead/line.for Other Improvements.: 

BOT Acceptance: 

BOT Acceptance - Other Imp.: 

Maintenance Expiration 

Maintenance Expiration - Other 

Outstanding Letter of Credit Amount 

Original Letter of Credit Amount 

Letter of Credit Expiration Date 

Wednesday, April 27, 2016 

$0.00 

$0.00 

201'fi'fJ3;1~;'p~Ji.e~p~[wor/fiTlg 'o(!{ifh Pll P.a9~ gQf:!.~ii··· 
regaetlirig wet/ands. · ·· · ·· • 

Other Notes: 

Subdivision Status Report - Plats Under Review Page 2 of2 



Village of Burr Ridge 
Subdivison Status Report - Subdivisions Under Construction 

Subdivision 

Bucktrail 
Estates 

Location 

7950 Bucktrail 
Drive 

Plat Type 

Single-Family 
Residential 
Subdivision 

Preliminary Plat Approval - BOT: 10/12/2015 

Final Plat Approval - BOT: 212212016 

·· •J)if!11d/ll1'11jorflub Improvement~: 2/22/201.8' 

J?##lliljefor·<Jj~~ll{lpMvemenls.: 2122/2018 

BOT Acceptance: 

BOT Acceptance - Other Imp.: 

Maintenance Expiration 

Maintenance Expiration - Other 

Outstanding Letter of Credit Amount 

Original Letter of Credit Amount 

Letter of Credit Expiration Date 

Madison 
Estates 

8701 Madison 
Street 

Preliminary Plat Approval - BOT: 

Final Plat Approval - BOT: 

•• J?.~~41Jt1fll/iQ';8J/l1'[1J1,]ir<>~eltµ~; 

~if;~f.or.~i;ml'i<?ve~ents.: 
BOT Acceptance: 

BOT Acceptance - Other Imp.: 

Maintenance Expiration 

Maintenance Expiration - Other 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Single-Family 
Residential 
Subdivision 

3/24/2014 

5/27/2014 

512712016 

Outstanding Letter of Credit Amount $318,040.72 

Original Letter of Credit Amount $318, 040. 72 

Letter of Credit Expiration Date 6/17/2015 

lots 

5 lots 

Next, Action: 

Developer 

McNaughton 
Brothers 
Construction 

Development Status 

Improvement 
Period 

2015-02-22: Final plat approved by Board of 
Trustees.Developer preparing LOC and other 
documents for final recording. A demolition permit 
was issued for removal of the house on the 
property. Limited site prepration work has also been 
authorized. 

Other Notes: 

2015-10-05: Rezoning and Preliminary Plat approved by 
the Plan Commission 
2015-10-12: Rezoning and Preliminary Plat approved by 

4 lots 

Next Action: 

McNaughton 
Developers 

Improvement 
Period 

2015-10-12: Revised Record drawings distributed for 
review. Developer has requested acceptance of 
subdivision improvements. 

Other Notes: 

03-02-2015: Record Drawing review comments sent to 
developer. Revisions are required. 

John Barry 
McNaughton Development 
11 S220 Jackson Street, Suite 101 

Wednesday, April 27, 2016 Subdivision Status Report - Subdivisions Under Construction Page I of2 



Subdivision Location 

Meadowbrook 8425 

Place Meadowbrook 
Drive 

Preliminary Plat Approval - BOT: 

Final Plat Approval - BOT: 

.~eali1Jjn.ef0r $.ub Imfat;ov.eilt•/IJs: 

~Jllne~r()t!ier.lmfar.i>'J1eirients.: 

BOT Acceptance: 

BOT Acceptance - Other Imp.: 

Maintenance Expiration 

Maintenance Expiration - Other 

Plat Type 

Single-Family 
Residential 
Subdivision 

6/26/2006 

912412007 

3/112016 

3/1/2016 

Outstanding letter of Credit Amount $732,030.31 

Original letter of Credit Amount $732,030.31 

Letter of Credit Expiration Date 3/1/2014 

Lots 

7 lots 

Next Action: 

Developer 

John Kantor, 
Attorney 

Development Status 

Improvement 
Period 

03-09-2015: Second Amendment to Annexation 
Agreement extending improvement deadline two 
years subject to payment of extension fee. 
Extension fee paid extending deadline one year to 
March 1, 2016. 

Other Notes: 

02-13-12; BOT approved annexation agreement 
amendment extending the subdivision deadline to March 
1, 2014 with an option to extend to March 1, 2015. 
Each extension is subject to an exstion fee. 

October 1, 2008: Construction of subdivision 
improvements has begun. 
April 10, 2008: Pre-construction meeting with DPW. 

09-28-09: BOT approved extension of improvement 
deadline to September 24, 2010. $10,000 extension fee 
paid. 

SAIA Water 
Main 
Extension 

15W460 North 
Frontage Road 

Utility Extension o lots SAIA Improvement 
Period 

Preliminary Plat Approval - BOT: 

Final Plat Approval - BOT: 

<iJJil#l,liilleffit'Biiblmp1avem¢J!ts:· ,--,,,, -----," ,',,,,",',, ,',' , ///, '" ",' ,,,, __ ',,,' <'"- ,, ' 

~tl#i!Nfor Oihl!l;lilJ,f#ovi1ngnls.: 

BOT Acceptance: 

BOT Acceptance - Other Imp.: 

Maintenance Expiration 

Maintenance Expiration - Other 

71212015 

Outstanding Letter of Credit Amount $159, 194.44 

Original Letter of Credit Amount $159, 194.44 

Letter of Credit Expiration Date 7/2/2015 

Next Action: 

2016-04-25: Property owner to complete punch list 
before summer 2016. 

Other Notes: 

Wednesday, April 27, 2016 Subdivision Status Report - Subdivisions Under Construction Pagel ofl 



Village of Burr Ridge 
Subdivison Status Report - Subdivisions in Maintenance 

Subdivision Location Plat Type Lots Developer Development Status 

Vine Street 
Water Main 
Extension 

8900 Vine Street Utility Extension 0 lots Maintenance 
Period 

Preliminary Plat Approval - BOT: 

Final Plat Approval - BOT: 

Deadlline for Sub Improvements: 

Dead/line for Other Improvements.: 

BOT Acceptance: 

BOT Acceptance - Other Imp.: 

M~n1~11j!nceJ+iplratio"' 

Mryii(ellM/c" JJ~irµtilin - Otl!er 

Outstanding Letter of Credit Amount 

Original Letter of Credit Amount 

Letter of Credit Expiration Date 

1/12/2015 

1/J.212016 

$6,813.85 

$85, 172.00 

1/14/2015 

O Available 

Next Action: 
2015-12-22: Punch list sent to developer for 
acceptance of improvements and reduction of 
performance bond. 

Other Notes: 
Cash was provided in liue of a letter of credit. 

Wednesday, April 27, 2016 Subdivision Status Report - Subdivisions in Maintenance Period Page I of! 


	AGENDA - MAY 2, 2016
	MINUTES - APRIL 18, 2016
	Z-05-16 STAFF REPORT & SUMMARY
	Z-05-16 MAP
	Z-05-16 FINDINGS OF FACT
	Z-05-16 PLAT OF SURVEY
	Z-05-16 PLAT OF ANNEXATION
	Z-06-16 STAFF REPORT & SUMMARY
	Z-06-16 ARIA FINDINGS OF FACT
	Z-06-16 ARIA DESCRIPTION OF SPECIAL USE
	Z-06-16 ADDITION/TITLE SHEET
	Z-06-16 LAND TITLE SURVEY
	Z-06-16 SITE PLAN
	Z-06-16 FLOOR PLAN
	Z-06-16 EXISTING EXTERIOR ELEVATION
	Z-06-16 PROPOSED EXTERIOR ELEVATION
	Z-06-16 RENDERED ELEVATION
	BOARD REPORT
	SUBDIVISION REPORT



